
From: Blair, Ruth [mailto:Ruth.Blair@balfourbeatty.com]  
Sent: 29 August 2018 11:35 
To: Withers, Simon <Simon.Withers@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Cc: Hockenhull, Joel <Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com> 
Subject: RE: 171446 & 171447 - Upper Chilstone, Madley, Hereford, HR2 9JR comments 
 
Hi Simon, 
 
We have reviewed the updated plans for 171446 and 171447. These proposals are now acceptable, however the 
Applicant should remove the overflow pipe between the soakaway and the watercourse. The soakaway has been 
designed to cope with the 1 in 100 year + 40% climate change event.  
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions 
 
Regards, 
 
Ruth Blair BSc (Hons) 

Graduate Civil Engineer | Balfour Beatty Living Places 

E: ruth.blair@balfourbeatty.com | M: +44 (0)7815 555232 
 
Balfour Beatty Living Places | Unit 3, Thorn Business Park | Rotherwas | Hereford | HR2 6JT 
 
www.balfourbeatty.com |   @balfourbeatty |  LinkedIn 

 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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